
LICENSING (HEARING) SUB 
COMMITTEE

Date: FRIDAY, 5 JULY 2019

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 1 - 2ND 
FLOOR WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Applicant: Gremio de London Ltd

Premises: Gremio de Fenchurch, 26A
Savage Gardens, EC3N 2AR

Public Document Pack



2

CONTENTS

Hearing Procedure (Pages 1 - 2)

Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection (Pages 3 - 10)

Appendix 1:  Copy of Application (Pages 11 - 22)

Appendix 2:  Current Licence (Pages 23 - 32)

Appendix 3:  Applicant Amendment (Pages 33 - 34)

Appendix 4:  Conditions consistent with the operating schedule (Pages 35 - 36)

Appendix 5:  Review Hearing Minutes (Pages 37 - 48)

Appendix 6:  Consent Order (Pages 49 - 50)

Appendix 7:  Representations from responsible authorities

i)  Environmental Health (Pages 51 - 52)

ii)  Supplementary Information (Pages 53 - 60)

Appendix 8:  Representations from Other Persons

i)  Resident 1 (Pages 61 - 64)

ii)  Resident 2 (Pages 65 - 66)

iii)  Resident 3 (Pages 67 - 68)

iv)  Resident 4 (Pages 69 - 70)

v)  Resident 5 (Pages 71 - 72)

vi)  Resident 6 (Pages 73 - 76)

vii)  Resident 7 (Pages 77 - 80)

viii)  Resident 8 (Pages 81 - 84)

ix)  Resident 9 (Pages 85 - 88)

x)  Resident 10 (Pages 89 - 90)

xi)  Resident 11 (Pages 91 - 92)

xii)  Resident 12 (Pages 93 - 98)



3

xiii)  Resident 13 (Pages 99 - 100)

xiv)  CC Fredericks (Pages 101 - 102)

Appendix 9:  Map of subject premises together with other licensed 
premises in the area and their latest terminal time for 
alcohol sales

(Pages 103 - 104)

Appendix 10:  Plan of Premises (Pages 105 - 108)



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE
 PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions 
of the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall 
take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination 
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The 
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub 
Committee, on the points set out below.

3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce 
him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City 
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked 
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will 
then do likewise.1

4. The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to 
be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings 
necessary in respect of requests for witnesses to be heard in support of any of 
the parties making representations or the applicant. 

5. Those making representations will then be invited to present their case. 
Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and 
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making 
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be 
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition. 
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee, 
the decision rests with those parties making representations.

6. In the event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the 
Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s) 
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing.

7. In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be 
permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making 
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making 
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer 
any questions put to them by members of the Sub Committee. 

8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in 
support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of 
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded.

1 In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as 
references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to 
those applying for the review.

Page 1

Agenda Annex



9. In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be 
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the 
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving 
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of 
the Sub Committee. 

10. The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add 
in support of their respective cases.

11. Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions 
followed by the applicant.

12. The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for 
assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller & 
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process.

13. In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to 
inform those present when the decision will be given.

Page 2



Committee(s):  
Licensing Sub-Committee

Hearing Date(s):  
  29 May 2019

Item no.
1

Subject:
Licensing Act 2003 – Variation of a premises license

Name of premises: Gremio de Fenchurch 
Address of premises: 26A Savage Gardens, EC3N 2AR 
                                 
Report of:
Director of Markets and Consumer Protection

Public / Non- Public

Ward (if appropriate):  Tower

1 Introduction
1.1 To consider and determine, by public hearing, the application for a 

variation of a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003, taking 
into account the representations of a responsible authority and ‘other 
persons’ detailed in paragraphs 4 & 5, and the policy considerations 
detailed in paragraph 6 of this report.

1.2 The decision of the Sub-Committee must be made with a view to 
promoting one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:
 the prevention of crime and disorder
 public safety
 the prevention of public nuisance
 the protection of children from harm

2 Summary of Application
2.1 An application made by:

Gremio de London Ltd
77 Malham Road
SE23 1AH

was received by the City of London Licensing Authority on 7 March 
2019 for a variation of the premises licence in respect of:

 Page 3

Agenda Annex



26A Savage Gardens 
EC3N 2AR

2.2 Full details of the application are contained in the copy of the 
Application Form at Appendix 1. A copy of the current licence can be 
seen as Appendix 2.

2.3 The variation seeks to extend the licensed area to include the premises 
next door which was formerly occupied by Ladbrokes (9a&b Crutched 
Friars). 

2.4 The variation is to change the following activities:

Activity Current Licence Proposed
Supply of Alcohol Mon – Wed 11.00–00.00

Thu – Sat 11:00-01:00

Sun 12:00-00:00       

No Change

Late Night Refreshment Sun – Wed 23.00–00.00

Thu – Sat 23:00-01:00       

No Change

Recorded Music Sun – Wed 12.00–00.00

Thu – Sat 12:00-01:00       

No Change

2.5 The premises will be open to the public between 10:00 and 00:30 Sun 
to Wed and 10:00 and 01:30 on Thu as before with a reduction in 
opening hours to between 10:00 and 01:30 Fri to Sat (from 10:00 to 
02:30).

2.6 The application seeks to alter the supply of alcohol from on the 
premises only to both on and off the premises. On the 25 April 2019 the 
applicant amended the application to restrict the sales of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises to between certain hours. The 
amendment details can be seen as Appendix 3.

2.7 The operating schedule submitted with the application suggests steps 
intended to be taken in order to promote one or more of the four 
licensing objectives which are in addition to those already on the 
current licence. Conditions consistent with this schedule which 
(modified as appropriate) could be added as conditions on the premises 

Page 4



licence are attached as Appendix 4. This includes details contained in 
the amendment submitted on 25 April 2019.

2.8 The mandatory licence conditions can be found in the Licensing Act 
2003, sections 19-21. Also, in the Schedules to The Licensing Act 2003 
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 (as amended) and The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014.

3 Licensing History of Premises
3.1 In 2005 the premises received a licence conversion under the Licensing 

Act 2003 whilst trading as Orpheus Restaurant, this licence has now 
lapsed.  A new licence was granted on 9 September 2015 which was 
surrendered in May 2016. 

3.2 A licence was granted to Gremio De London Ltd on 22 June 2017 after 
a hearing before the Licensing Sub-Committee following a number of 
objections. This licence is still current (Appendix 2).

 
Complaints

3.3 A review of the licence was held on 24 July 2018 brought by a local 
resident and supported by twenty-five other persons who supported the 
review application. In addition, four responsible authorities also made 
representations in support of the review.

3.4 The decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee was to slightly reduce 
the terminal hour for licensable activities and add a number of 
conditions to the licence. The minutes of the review hearing can be seen 
as Appendix 5.

3.5 Following the Sub-Committee’s decision, the applicant made an appeal 
to the Magistrates’ Court. Before the matter reached the Court the 
Appellant and Respondent reached an agreement as laid down in the 
consent order which can be seen as Appendix 6.

4 Representations from Responsible Authorities
4.1 One representation has been received from the Environmental Health 

Pollution Team. It is stated that if granted the variation will undermine 
the objective of “prevention of public nuisance”.

4.2 The representation can be seen in full as Appendix 7.
Page 5



5 Representations From Other Persons
5.1 There are fourteen representations from ‘other persons’ including one 

from a Common Councilman. All representations are against the 
application to vary the premises licence. 

5.2 The persons making representations are of the view that granting the 
variation will undermine the licensing objectives of ‘the prevention of 
public nuisance’, ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’ and ‘public 
safety’.

5.3 The representations can be seen in full as Appendix 8(i) to 8(xiv).
  

6 Policy Considerations
6.1 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must 

have regard to its Statement of Licensing policy and statutory guidance 
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy
6.2 The following sections/paragraphs of the City of London Corporation’s 

Statement of Licensing Policy are particularly applicable to this 
application.

Paragraphs 79 – 81 address the need of care when controlling noise 
particularly from those persons leaving a premises.

The boxed comment on page 19 states the need to strike a fair balance 
between the benefits to a community of a licensed venue, and the risk 
of disturbance to local residents and workers.

The boxed comment on page 19 also states an overriding policy 
principle namely, that each application will be decided on its individual 
merits. 

The boxed comment on page 22 considers various factors that should 
be taken into account when considering whether any licensable activity 
should be permitted.

Page 6



Paragraphs 115-121 state the Corporation’s policy on setting conditions 
which may be applicable dependant on the step(s) taken by members as 
stated in paragraph nine of this report.

Statutory Guidance
6.3 The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued 

under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this 
application (revised April 2018):

Chapter 2 of the guidance covers the four licensing objectives. In 
particular, paragraph 2.15 states that it is, ‘…important that in 
considering the promotion of [the public nuisance licensing objective, 
licensing authorities] focus on the effect of the licensable activities at 
the specific premises on persons living and working (including those 
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be 
disproportionate and unreasonable.’ Also, paragraph 2.16 indicates that 
the prevention of public nuisance could, in appropriate circumstances 
include, ‘the reduction of the living and working amenity and 
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the 
licensed premises.’

Chapter 10 refers to conditions attached to premises licences with 
paragraph 10.10 stating that, ‘Conditions should be determined on a 
case-by-case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these 
individual aspects should be avoided.’ Also, ‘Licensing authorities 
should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those 
which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.’ 

7 Map and Plans
7.1 A map showing the location of the premises together with nearby 

licensed premises is attached at Appendix 9. A key of those premises is 
included which indicates the maximum permitted hours for alcohol 
sales in respect of each premises along with the latest terminal hour for 
any other licensed activity if greater.

7.2 Plans of the premises are attached as Appendices 10a and 10b. 

Page 7



8 Public Notices

8.1 The statutory blue public notice was duly exhibited at the premises as 
witnessed by officers on 16 April 2019 (this was the second notice to 
be displayed due to irregularities with the first notice).

9 Summary
9.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to 

promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal 
importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing 
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, 
any Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by 
the Human Rights Act 1998. The Corporation must also fulfil its 
obligations under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do 
all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the City.

10 Options
10.1 The Sub-committee must, having regard to the representations, take 

such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives:

i) grant the variation subject to any conditions consistent with the 
operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-
committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and include the mandatory conditions 
contained in Ss. 19-21 of the Licensing Act 2003;

ii) Reject the application.

For the purposes of paragraph 10.1(i) conditions consistent with the 
operating schedule are modified if any of them are altered or omitted or 
any new condition is added.

10.2 Where a licensing authority takes one or more of the steps stated in 
paragraph 10.1 above the applicant, or the holder of the licence and/or a 
person who made relevant representations in relation to the application, 
may appeal the decision to the Magistrates’ Court.  Any appeal must be 
commenced within 21 days following notification of the decision to the 
appellant by the licensing authority. 

Page 8



11 Recommendation
10.1 It is therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine 

this variation of a premises licence in accordance with paragraph 10 of 
this report.

Prepared by P. Davenport
Licensing Manager
Peter.davenport@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Background Papers

BACKGROUND PAPER DEPT FILE

Corporation of London Statement of 
Licensing Policy (revised Jan 2017)

Statutory Guidance – ‘Revised 
Guidance Issued Under Section 182 
Of The Licensing Act 2003’.  April 
2018

MCP 5th Floor Walbrook Wharf

Statutory Guidance

Page 9

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Page 11

Appendix 1



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



1 

Licensing Act 2003 
Section 24 

Premises licence 

Licensing, City of London 
PO Box 270 Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ 

Premises licence number LN/200506202 

Part 1 - Premises details 
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Gremio De London, 26A Savage Gardens 

Post town 
London 

Post code 
EC3N 2AR 

Telephone Number 

Where the licence is time limited - the dates 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Alcohol Sales, Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 

Alcohol Sales      
Sunday  12:00 - 00:00 -
Monday  11:00 - 00:00 -
Tuesday  11:00 - 00:00 -
Wednesday 11:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 11:00 - 01:00 -
Friday  11:00 - 01:00 -
Saturday  11:00 - 01:00 -

Recorded Music 
Sunday  12:00 - 00:00 -
Monday  12:00 - 00:00 -
Tuesday  12:00 - 00:00 -
Wednesday 12:00 - 00:00 -
Thursday 12:00 - 01:00 -
Friday  12:00 - 01:00 -
Saturday  12:00 - 01:00 -

Page 23

Appendix 2



Page 24



3 

Annex 1 – Mandatory conditions 
 
Alcohol  
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence – 

(a)  At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the Premises Licence; or 

(b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his 
Personal Licence is suspended. 

 

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a person who 
holds a Personal Licence. 

 

3. (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or 
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. 

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, 
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of 
alcohol for consumption on the premises. 

 
a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 

encourage, individuals to – 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible 
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise); 

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted 
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which 
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward 
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner 
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; 

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or 
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable 
manner. 

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability). 

 

4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers 
where it is reasonably available. 
 

5. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

Page 25



4 

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that 
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before 
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-  

(a) a holographic mark or 

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

 

6. The responsible person shall ensure that – 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures – 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint; 

 
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and 

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 

customers on the premises; and  

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be 
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available. 

Minimum Drinks Pricing 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 – 

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979 

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula –  

P = D + (DxV) 

 Where –  

(i)P is the permitted price 

(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date 
of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and  

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 
licence –  

(i) The holder of the premises licence 
Page 26



5 

(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 

(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such 
a licence; 

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 
1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the 
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be 
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1)  Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of 
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next 
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on 
the second day. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



6 

Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28



7 

Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
The following conditions/resolutions were agreed by the City of London’s Licensing Sub 
Committee at a hearing held on 22nd June 2017: 
 

1. The premises will install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV 
system. All public areas of the licensed premises will be covered enabling 
frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The 
CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times customers remain on the premises. 
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and 
time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times when they are 
open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show the police or the 
Licensing Authority recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of 
delay when requested.  
 

2. There shall be no promoted events on the premises. A promoted event is 
an event involving music and/or dancing where the musical entertainment 
is provided at any time between by a disc jockey or disc jockeys one or some 
of whom are not employees of the premises licence holder and/or the event 
is (independent of the premises licence holder) promoted to the general 
public.  
 

3. When the premises is carrying on licensable activities after 00:00 hours, at 
least 2 registered door supervisors are to be on duty from 21:00 until 
customers have left the premises.   

 
4. A written dispersal policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises 

to move customers from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a 
way as to cause minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours.  

 
5. Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises 

requesting that customers leave quietly.  
 
6. The Licence holder shall make available a contact telephone number to 

neighbouring properties and the City of London Licensing Team to be used 
in the event of complaints arising.  

 
7. A log shall be kept at the premises and record all refused sales of alcohol 

for reasons that the person(s) is, or appears to be, under 18 years of age. 
The log shall record the date and time of the refusal and the name of the 
member of staff who refused the sale. The log will be made available on 
request by the Police or an authorised officer of the City of London 
Corporation.  

 
8. A ‘Challenge 25’ Scheme shall operate to ensure that any person attempting 

to purchase alcohol who appears to be under the age of 25 shall provide 
documented proof that he/she is over 18 years of age. Proof of age shall 
only comprise a passport, a photo card driving licence, an EU/EEA national 
ID card or similar document, or an industry approved proof of age identity 
card.  

Page 29



8 

9. Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises 
e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with 
them. 

 
The following conditions/resolutions were agreed by the City of London’s Licensing Sub 
Committee at a review hearing held on 24th July 2018 (subsequently amended upon appeal): 

 
 

10. All doors and windows at the rear of the premises shall remain closed at 
all times during the provision of licensable activities save for entry or exit, 
or in the case of an emergency. 

 
11. The maximum capacity of persons permitted in the premises (including 

staff) shall be in accordance with the capacity numbers imposed by the 
London Fire Brigade under the provisions of the Regulatory Reform (Fire 
Safety) Order 2005. 

 
      12. Licensable activities shall not be permitted on the terraces at any time. 

 
13. Customers shall not be permitted to access the terraces at any time 

except in cases of emergency. 
 
 
 

Page 30



9 

Annex 4 – Plans 
 
Ground Floor Plan  
 
Reference: SG 400 G1 Licensing 
 
Date: 16.05.2017 
 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



file:///tcdata/...nsing/Hearings/2.%20Licensing%20Act/2019/5.%20Gremio/Agenda%20items/Appendix%203%20Application%20amendment.txt[21/05/19 16:11:15]

From:   Breese, Robert
Sent:   25 April 2019 13:03
To:     Newman, Tony
Cc:     M&CP - Licensing; DES - EH - Pollution
Subject:        FW: AMENDED, application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Gremio De 
Fenchurch, 26A Savage Gardens &  9A&B Crutched Friars EC3N 2AR (Tower Ward)

Hi Tony,

Please note amendment to application – application will now have a condition stating the following:

There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the premises outside of 
the following hours:

11:00 - 22:00 Monday to Thursday
11:00 - 22:30 Friday to Saturday
12:00 - 22:00 Sunday

Thanks

Robert

From: Max   
Sent: 25 April 2019 11:40 
To: Breese, Robert <Robert.Breese@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Anthony  
Subject: RE: AMENDED, application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Gremio De Fenchurch, 
26A Savage Gardens & 9A&B Crutched Friars EC3N 2AR (Tower Ward)

Hi Robert

That’s fine please amend off sales as suggested.

Max Alderman
Antic London

 Malham Road
London
SE23 1AH

020 8699 1398

From: PLN-PlanningEnforcement <PlanningEnforcement@cityoflondon.gov.uk>  
Sent: 24 April 2019 15:34 
To: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Cc: Stothard, Gideon <Gideon.Stothard@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Bacon, Sue 
<Susan.Bacon@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Marshall, Siobhan <Siobhan.Crossby@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; Pye, 
Rachel <Rachel.Pye@cityoflondon.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: AMENDED, application to grant a variation of a premises licence - Gremio De Fenchurch, 
26A Savage Gardens & 9A&B Crutched Friars EC3N 2AR (Tower Ward)

Hi, Page 33

Appendix 3



file:///tcdata/...nsing/Hearings/2.%20Licensing%20Act/2019/5.%20Gremio/Agenda%20items/Appendix%203%20Application%20amendment.txt[21/05/19 16:11:15]

In the interests of the prevention of nuisance to nearby residential occupiers, we suggest that a licence 
condition should be imposed limiting off-sales in open containers to the hours of:

11:00 - 22:00 Monday to Thursday
11:00 - 22:30 Friday to Saturday
12:00 - 22:00 Sunday

Kind regards

Tony Newman 
Senior Planning Officer
Development Management & Planning Enforcement 
Department of the Built Environment 

 
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 34



Gremio de Fenchurch – 26A Savage Gardens
Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the 
premises after 22.00 hours Sunday to Thursday and 22.30 hours Friday and Saturday. 
Consumption of alcohol in unsealed containers off the premises is restricted to the area 
hatched in red on the attached plan.

Page 35

Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 
2018

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING (HEARING) SUB-COMMITTEE

HELD ON TUESDAY 24 JULY AT 3.00 PM

APPLICANT: Gremio de London Ltd
PREMISES: 26A Savage Gardens, EC3N 2AR

Sub Committee:
Mr Peter Dunphy (Chairman)
Deputy Kevin Everett
Mr Graham Packham.

Officers:
Leanne Murphy - Town Clerk’s Department
Paul Chadha - Comptroller and City Solicitor
David Smith – Director, Markets and Consumer Protection
Jon Averns - Markets and Consumer Protection
Robert Breese - Markets and Consumer Protection

Given Notice of Attendance:

 Applicant: 
Mrs Beverley Hurley
Mr Leo Charalambides FTB Chambers representing Beverley Hurley & 16 other residents

 License Holder: 
Mr Max Alderman Director, Gremio
Mr Anthony Thomas Business Partner, Gremio

 Making representations:
Mr James Rankin FTB Chambers representing the Responsible Authorities
Mr Gideon Stothard Planning Authority
Mrs Siobhan Marshall Environmental Health 
Mr Andre Hewitt Licensing Authority
Mr Nigel Bedford Fire Authority
Ms Marianne Fredericks CC Ward Member for Tower 
Mr Keith Mansfield Resident 
Mr David Gillott Resident - Crutched Friars RA
Mr Timothy Jordan Resident 
Mr Geoff Boyd Resident 
Pepys Street RTM Resident 
Mr Mark Field MP Resident 
Mr Alan Perrin Resident 
Mr Nigel Lall Resident 
R Robinson Resident 
Mr Mark Leverick Resident 
Mr Lopa Sarkar Resident 

Public Document Pack

Page 37

Appendix 5



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

Mr Ivan Morozov Resident 
Mr Mark Stewart Resident 
Mr John & Lynn Wood Resident 
Ms Jayne Evans Resident 
Mr Paul Pavlou Resident 
Resident Resident 
Mrs Luida Mahalski Resident 
Mr Anthony Mahalski Resident 
Frank & Margaret Robotham Resident 
Adrian & Carol Hall Resident 
Mr Nicholas Jepson Resident 
Mr Anthony Agoro Resident 
Mr Mark Rowan Resident 

In Attendance:
Mrs Beverley Hurley 
Mr Leo Charalambides
Mr Max Alderman
Mr Anthony Thomas
Mr James Rankin
Mr Gideon Stothard
Ms Sue Bacon
Mrs Siobhan Marshall
Mr Andre Hewitt
Ms Marianne Fredericks CC
Mr Timothy Jordan 
Mr Geoff Boyd

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

A public Review Hearing was held at 3.00PM in Committee Room 1, Guildhall, 
London, EC2, to consider the representations submitted in respect of an application 
for a recorded music license in respect of Gremio de London Ltd, 26A Savage 
Gardens, EC3N 2AR, the applicant being Mrs Beverley Hurley. 

The Sub Committee had before them the following documents:- 

Hearing Procedure
Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
Hearing Procedure 
Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection 

i) Application for Review
ii) Photographs in support of review application

Appendix 2: Premises licence including conditions and plans 
Appendix 3: Representations from responsible authorities

i) Environmental Health
ii) Planning

Page 38



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

iii) Licensing
iv) London Fire Brigade

Appendix 4: Representations from Other Persons
i) Pepys Street RTM
ii) Gillot (Crutched Friars RA)
iii) Marianne Fredericks CC
iv) Mark Field MP
v) Alan Perrin
vi) Nigel Lall
vii) R Robinson
viii) Geoff Boyd
ix) Mark Leverick
x) Lopa Sarkar
xi) Ivan Morozov
xii) Mark Stewart
xiii) John & Lynn Wood
xiv) Jayne Evans
xv) Keith Mansfield
xvi) Paul Pavlou
xvii) Resident
xviii) Luida Mahalski
xix) Anthony Mahalski
xx) Frank & Margaret Robotham
xxi) Timothy Jordan
xxii) Adrian & Carol
xxiii) Nicholas Jepson
xxiv) Anthony Agoro
xxv) Mark Rowan

Appendix 5: Licence holder representation 
Appendix 6: Map of subject premises together with other licensed premises in the area 
and their latest terminal time for alcohol sales

1. The Hearing commenced at 3.00 PM.

2. At the commencement of the Hearing, the Chairman invited the Applicant and
those making representations to set out their objections against the Premises
Licence Holder. Mr Charalambides summarised the grounds for the review and
outlined the evidence provided in support of the claims. Mr Charalambides
advised that the concerns of the Applicant were supported by a large number of
residents and four responsible authorities, which necessitated a review of the
premises licence.

3. Mr Charalambides highlighted that the Premises Licence Holder had already
made a frank admission of the factual inaccuracies contained in the original
application. It was noted that the City of London Corporation’s Statement of
Licensing Policy made clear that there was an expectation for applicants to carry
out a full assessment of the local area for the operating schedule, and therefore it
was surprising that the Premises Licence Holder had not recognised the
residential buildings behind the premises. Mr Charalambides argued that the Sub
Committee never would have approved the original application had they of been

Page 39



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

aware that the premises was surrounded by residential not commercial properties 
as the proposed terraced area overlooks resident’s properties and would hold a 
severe environmental heath impact from noise and light disturbance and smoking.     

4. Mr Charalambides advised that the City of London Corporation’s licensing policy
was based on statutory guidance and provided clear instructions of what was
expected from applicants in their applications. He noted that S.182 guidance gave
a clear expectation that resident’s sleep would not be affected during the hours of
23:00 and 07:00 which would affect the residentially populated area. This was
reflected in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

5. Mr Charalambides felt the solution to addressing the concerns of all parties was to
1) review the licensed hours and return the premises to restaurant conditions only,
i.e. for drinking hours to cease at 23:00 hours on Monday to Saturday and 22:30
on Sunday with 30 minutes to close; 2) no use of the outside terrace except for
fire safety; 3) that all windows and doors be restored to their original condition and
kept closed to ensure no noise or light durbance to residents; 4) that the capacity
be 150 including staff as per the advice of the Fire Authority. Mr Charalambides
concluded that the lack of clarity surrounding the use of the premises as a
restaurant or late-night drinking establishment made it very difficult to appreciate
the impact and recommended restaurant conditions to preserve the balance in the
area which needed to be weighted by community impact. Mrs Hurley was happy
with the conveyed view of her legal representative.

6. Mr Rankin advised that he was representing all four responsible authorities, none
of which had objected to the original application as there was an expectation that
the information provided by an applicant be honest which meant that issues had
not been picked up the first time.  Mr Rankin drew the Sub Committee’s attention
to the objection by Environmental Health which detailed public nuisance concerns
and noted the photograph supplied marking the close proximity of the Applicant’s
bedroom window to the door of the premises which now had no wall to provide
privacy.

7. Mr Rankin noted that they were not requesting that the licence be revoked, but
that restrictions be enforced based on the extreme proximity of residents to the
premises and that both terraces be removed. He stated that Environmental Health
had carried out sound readings and concluded that public nuisance would be
caused and that residents would be affected by the immediacy and nuisance from
noise, light and smoking from the terrace. Mr Rankin proposed that the terrace be
removed from the licensed area, and that conditions be imposed on the premises
licence relating to the opening of windows and doors except in cases of
emergency and a requirement that the brick wall that had been removed be
reinstated.

8. Mr Rankin also highlighted the objection from the Planning Authority which noted
that the change of use of the premises from a restaurant to a bar with terrace
areas legally required a change of use license approval which the Premises
Licence Holder did not have. Mr Rankin advised that enforcement proceedings
might occur based on the works that had already taken place with a request for
reinstatement of the wall. He stated that this was the position of the Planning

Page 40



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

Authority due to the extreme proximity of the terraces to resident’s properties and 
suggested that the Sub Committee also take this view.  

9. Mr Rankin advised that the Fire Authority had identified a number of concerns
including fire risks caused by the type of decking used, the shared use of the fire
exit, the width of the fire exit, and risks from the cluttered passage out of the
premises which had a number of air conditioning units and equipment preventing
clear passage.

10. Mr Rankin summarised that the four responsible authorities recommended that
the capacity of the premises be restricted to 150 people not 220, prevention of the
use of the terraces, that hours be restricted to restaurant hours and that the use of
windows and doors be restricted to emergency use only.

11. Ms Fredericks provided background information on the original restaurant which
operated at the premises and had a licence until 11pm. This focused on the
lunchtime trade and was rarely open later than 7pm. Ms Fredericks drew attention
to the original plan provided by the Premises Licence Holder which she advised
did not give a correct arrangement of the previous restaurant or the current state
of the premises and felt that the Sub Committee had therefore been misled in the
first Hearing.

12. Ms Fredericks advised that she had attended the Hearing but was only permitted
to speak on behalf of the Hilton Hotel, who had objected, as her own objection
was not received by the deadline for submitting representations. Ms Fredericks
suggested that inadequate advertising by the Premises Licence Holder during the
application process had prevented residents from objecting. She stated that the
Premises Licence Holder was duty bound to research the area, local businesses
and residents and failed to understand how over 100 flats could have been
missed.

13. Ms Fredericks supported the recommendations to pull back the hours to
restaurant timings, prevent use of the terrace and to reinstate the wall that had
been removed on the basis of public nuisance and security for the residents. She
also considered the concerns of the Fire Authority regarding escape from the
premises in case of fire and the strength of the upper terrace to be highly
concerning and highlighted the importance of a clear dispersal and management
policy.

14. Mrs Marshall (Environmental Health) gave context to the sound figures she had
obtained at the premises advising that the sound had reached 64db during a
three-minute monitoring exercise. She advised that construction sites were given
a limit of 65db meaning that significant noise volume would emanate from the
terraces in this area and reflect off the enclosed walls. Mrs Marshall advised that
ten people had been in the proposed terrace area in April and the noise from their
conversations had been noticed by the residents in their flats.

15. The Chairman offered Ms Bacon, Mr Stothard and the residents in attendance the
opportunity to speak. They all confirmed they were happy with the summaries
presented to the Sub Committee on their behalf.

Page 41



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

16. The Chairman asked Mr Alderman and Mr Thomas if they had any questions
based on the comments so far. Mr Thomas stated that it was disappointing that
the concerns brought today had not been provided 12 months ago as they could
have been dealt with at that time. He was also surprised that Mrs Hurley, who
lived next door, was unable to see the notice but that a local hotel did and
managed to send an objection. Mr Charalambides stated that incorrect coloured
notices, publishing in the wrong newspaper and two false statements had
prevented an adequate response from residents or the responsible authorities but
highlighted that licensing was forward-looking and that fresh circumstances were
being considered following an admission of wrongdoing by the Premises Licence
Holder.

17. Mr Thomas questioned how none of the responsible authorities had found fault
with the initial application but did now. Mr Rankin advised that the authorities
relied on the fact that the information in an application was correct.

18. The Sub Committee queried whether the new door inserted next to Mrs Hurley’s
bedroom window had originally been a functional door. Ms Hurley advised that
this had originally been bricked up but there was a small door that was
occasionally used by staff.

19. The Chairman invited Mr Alderman and Mr Thomas to set out their case. Mr
Thomas introduced his application by explaining that whilst this was a new
application, the premises had been licensed since at least 1969 and was largely
surrounded by Fenchurch Train Station. He explained that the lease was
purchased from Network Rail and most of the agreements for the premises were
already in place including the timber clad terrace. Mr Thomas noted that they were
not aware that the small window next to the door was a bedroom window.

20. Mr Thomas advised that the plan provided in the papers proved that the current
layout predated Gremio and was mostly unchanged except for the back of house
area to the kitchen and dining area for seated eating. He also confirmed that there
would be a 50/50 share between food and drink at the premises.

21. Mr Thomas highlighted the difficulty in explaining licensable activity which had not
yet commenced. He advised the Sub Committee that he and Mr Alderman had
operated approximately 50 premises across London since 1999, had a good
reputation and had followed the statutory requirements in respect of the notices
which he insisted were blue. He explained that previous operations at the
premises had been poor and saw this as a prime spot for future proofing, wanting
the local residents to be customers. Mr Thomas advised that the work that had
taken place to date was mainly to strip out the poor works to the archways from
the 1980s and confirmed that the outdoor area to the rear of the premises had
been used in the past approximately 15 years ago.

22. It was noted that the business operators were keen to find a solution as they had
already invested significantly into this project and works were currently on hold. To
alleviate concerns by residents, Mr Thomas offered to close all windows and
doors by 10pm, agreed to insert a sound limiter and work with the neighbouring
businesses to see if the units and equipment belonging to them and situated in the

Page 42



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

rear outdoor area could be removed. He also advised that they were consulting 
with Network Rail to see if they could use the Ladbrokes site entrance. 

23. Mr Alderman advised that the inaccurate information contained in the original
premises licence application which stated that only commercial properties
surrounded the premises had been a genuine mistake and he had admitted this at
the Hearing in 2017 when Ms Fredericks raised this issue. Mr Alderman advised
that he had sought advice regarding advertising from the City of London
Corporation and that notices were published on blue paper but that the notice on
the door had been bleached.

24. Mr Alderman advised that the premises would operate as a tapas style bar and
that the whole concept would be changed if they were required to operate as a
restaurant offering sit down meals. He therefore hoped to retain operating hours to
at least midnight and stated that an appeal would be made if the decision was
made to change to restaurant conditions. Mr Alderman hoped to retain use of the
terrace and agreed to reducing the hours in which the terrace could be used for
licensable activities and enforcement of no smoking on the terrace. He advised
that the original plan had been for smokers to congregate at the front of the
building but was advised to change this at the last Hearing, noting a change to the
operating schedule would be needed to facilitate a different site for smokers.

25. Alderman indicated that he was open to sensible conditions considering the
business was not operating yet. He highlighted that this was one of a number of
businesses in the area which came with their own issues and had taken on the
lease on the basis that the licensing application last year was successful.

26. The Chairman asked if there were any questions based on the comments in
support of Gremio de London Ltd. Mr Rankin queried if the business partners had
looked at the previous licence or plan of the previous restaurant at the premises.
Mr Thomas advised that he was already familiar with the premises. Mr Rankin
noted that even the most recent licence at the premises had not included licensing
of the terraced areas.

27. Mr Rankin enquired as to whether the Premises Licence Holder would consider
forsaking use of the terraced areas altogether. Mr Thomas agreed only to restrict
the hours to 9pm. In response to a query regarding reducing the terminal hour, the
Premises Licence Holder agreed he would consider this but no lower than
midnight plus 30 minutes.

28. Mr Rankin also enquired as to whether a capacity limit of 150 people would be
accepted. Mr Alderman advised that they would accept any recommendations
from the Fire Authority but that plans were in place to make changes to allow for a
capacity of 220 people which would be certified prior to opening the business
which was standard practice.

29. The Sub Committee asked whether there would be one or two leases. Mr Thomas
confirmed there was one lease.

Page 43



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

30. Mr Charalambides noted that Mrs Hurley had advised that foam used for
soundproofing in the arches had been removed from the brick. Mr Thomas
advised that this was below a railway line and that any noise caused by the
business would be significantly less.

31. The Sub Committee requested if the premises licence holder could provide an
indication of the expected capacity in the three sections of the premises. Mr
Thomas advised that this would be weather dependant but of the 220-person
capacity there would be an approximate one third split in each area except in
summer where 50-60 people would be expected in the terraced area. The snug
area would generally be used for private parties of 10-20 people.

32. The Chairman then invited all parties to sum up their case. Mr Thomas and Mr
Alderman stated that they did not deliberately mislead the original Sub Committee
as suggested and immediately changed their application when the mistake was
brought to their attention. They had never experienced any problems with
applications in 19 years of working in this industry and did not understand how
some people including Ms Fredericks were aware of the application, but residents
nearby were not. Mr Thomas clarified that the site was taken on in good faith and
the arches were taken back for restoration purposes. Mr Thomas believed the
business would be good for the area and did not understand why they were being
treated like irresponsible operators when there was no evidence of this. Mr
Alderman noted that there had been more conditions proposed in the original
application and they were happy to revisit these to have a more detailed operating
scheme.

33. Mr Rankin summarised that an experienced Environmental Health Officer had
given a detailed explanation of the concerns regarding the terrace which were
missed the first time due to incorrect information in the application. He argued that
the terrace needed to be removed and the hours of the business cut back as there
were no number of conditions that could solve the problems that would impact the
local residents.

34. Ms Fredericks concluded that she had never seen such a comprehensive list of
experts providing evidence in one case and gave particular attention to the
concerns raised by the Fire Authority. She noted that the original Hearing could
not factor all concerns properly as it was based on false information and that this
development had been extremely stressful to residents, particularly to Mrs Hurley.
Ms Fredericks also stated that the Premises Licence Holder had only secured
licensing approval and not planning consent for the terraces. She noted that a
variation could be considered at a later date once the business had proven itself
with restaurant conditions.

35. Mr Charalambides stated that there was concern that a licence had been given to
people that disregarded the rules and found it concerning that Mr Thomas claimed
that it was not for them to know and advise what was present in the immediate
locality of the premises despite the City of London Corporation’s guidelines to
research the local area. He advised that the residents were still giving the
Premises Licence Holder a chance to operate but did not feel the application
clearly explained what the plans were for the business which was led only by

Page 44



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

professional interest. Mr Charalambides highlighted that ten people engaged in a 
business meeting at the premises which caused noise disturbance to the 
residents. He also noted that despite the clear concerns identified and the 
investigated and expertly tested evidence, the Premises Licence Holder had no 
revised operating plan or model of management, no considered response or 
reference to the City of London Corporation’s recommended models. Mr 
Charalambides therefore concluded that the licensable hours should be reduced 
to 23:00 hours on Monday to Saturday and 22:30 on Sunday, that the terrace is 
removed, no use of the doors or windows except in cases of emergency and 
restaurant conditions be imposed to limit impact on residents. 

36. The Sub Committee considered the application and carefully deliberated upon the
representations submitted in writing and orally at the Hearing by those making
representations and the Premises Licence Holder.  In reaching a decision, the
Sub Committee were mindful of the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, in
particular the statutory licensing objectives, together with the guidance issued by
the Secretary of State in pursuance of the Act and the City of London’s own
Statement of Licensing Policy dated January 2017. The Sub Committee placed
the licensing objectives relating to the prevention of public nuisance and public
safety at the forefront of its considerations.

37. In determining whether a public nuisance would arise, the Sub Committee relied
upon the definition of “public nuisance” contained in Halsbury’s Laws of England
which defines public nuisance as “one which inflicts damage, injury or
inconvenience on all the Queen’s subjects or on all members of a class who come
within the sphere or neighbourhood of its operation. The character of the
neighbourhood is relevant to determination of the question of whether a particular
activity constitutes a “public nuisance”. As such, the Sub Committee were satisfied
that the representations made by the Applicant and those parties in support of the
application fell within the definition of “public nuisance”.

38. The Sub Committee determined at the outset that, based on the evidence placed
before it during the course of the hearing, it would not be necessary or appropriate
to consider revocation of the premises licence.

39. The Sub Committee noted that this was a new business and, whilst noting that
there were other licenced premises in the area, were conscious of the fact that the
premises was located in a residential pocket of the City with close proximity to
residential property. The Sub Committee accepted the residents’ concerns as to
the potential for noise disturbance and the invasive nature of the terraced area.
The Sub Committee gave careful consideration as to whether it was possible, with
the imposition of suitable conditions, for the terraced areas to operate without
causing a public nuisance but concluded that, based on the evidence submitted, it
was inevitable that a public nuisance would occur if use of the terraced areas was
permitted. The Sub Committee were particularly concerned by the significant
concerns raised by the Fire Authority which could not be ignored. It was also
noted that the terrace areas had never been licensed in the past, forming part of
the demised premises but not the premises licence.

Page 45



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

40. In light of the concerns raised in respect of public nuisance and public safety, the
Sub Committee decided that the use of the terraces for licensable activities could
not be permitted and access to the terraces should be prohibited except in cases
of emergency.

41. The Sub Committee then went on to consider the other representations made
during the course of the Review Hearing and whether or not it was necessary or
appropriate to place any further restrictions on the premises licence. The Sub
Committee felt there was a viable business model and did not feel that imposing
restaurant only conditions was necessary. The Sub Committee concluded that,
with the imposition of suitable conditions and a slight reduction in the terminal
hour for licensable activities, it would be possible for the Premises Licence Holder
to operate the premises in accordance with the licensing objectives. The Sub
Committee sought to strike a balance for residents and business.

42. It was the Sub Committee’s decision to amend the permitted hours for licensable
activities as follows:

Activity Current Licence  Following the Review

Supply of Alcohol Mon-Wed     11:00-00:00
Thurs           11:00-01:00
Fri-Sat         11:00-02:00
Sun 12:00-00:00

Mon–Wed 11:00–00:00
Thu–Sat 11:00–01:00
Sun 12:00–00:00

Late Night 
Refreshment

Sun-Weds    23:00-00:00
Thurs            23:00-01:00
Fri-Sat          23:00-02:00

Sun–Wed 23:00–00:00
Thu–Sat 23:00–01:00

Recorded Music Sun-Weds    12:00-00:00
Thurs            12:00-01:00
Fri and Sat   12:00-02:00

Sun–Wed 12:00–00:00
Thu–Sat 12:00–01:00

43. The Sub Committee then considered the issue of conditions and concluded that it
was necessary and appropriate to impose additional conditions upon the licence
so as to address the concerns relating to public nuisance.

- There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the
premises (MC18).

- All doors and windows shall remain closed at all times during the provision of
licensable activities save for entry or exit, or in the event of an emergency
(MC13).

- That capacity be limited to 150 persons (including staff).

44. The Sub Committee also recommended that the Premises Licence Holder liaise
with the Environmental Health, Planning and Fire Authorities to satisfy their
conditions as a matter of urgency.

45. The Chairman thanked all parties for their attendance and explained that written
confirmation of the decision would follow.

Page 46



TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

The meeting closed at 5.35 pm

Chairman

Contact Officer: Leanne Murphy
Tel. no. 020 7332 3008
E-mail: leanne.murphy@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Page 49

Appendix 6



Page 50



Page 51

Appendix 7i)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



1

Murphy, Leanne

From: Marshall, Siobhan
Sent: 27 June 2019 15:32
To: Murphy, Leanne
Subject: Gremio Hearing - Supplementary Information 
Attachments: Gremio - Crutched Friars Measurements 03.pdf; Gremio - Crutched Friars measurements 02.jpg; 

Gremio - Crutched Friars measurements 01.jpg

Good Afternoon Leanne,  
 
Further to this departments representation, I would like to draw the sub committees attention to the congested 
nature of the Crutched Friars area, not only from pedestrians but also as a result of the street scene directly outside 
the venue, in particular the vehicle parking. I have taken the opportunity of undertaking some measurements 
outside of the venue leading out onto Crutched Friars to provide a more detailed picture, please may I draw your 
attention to the attached 3 images. 
 
While there is no specified minimum distance specified to allow pedestrians to pass along the pavement the 
minimum we would normally permit is around 2m. This would significantly reduce the usable area outside of 
Gremio. 
 
This department would therefore wish to suggest conditions to prohibit outside drinking on Crutched Friars and 
Savage Gardens, in order to protect the residential amenity in the area and to reduce the likelihood of highway 
obstruction. We would also suggest that smokers only be permitted on Crutched Friars and that the numbers be 
limited to 15 at any one time.  
 
Kind regards 
Siobhan  
 

Siobhan Crossby 
Environmental Health Officer 
Pollution Team 
 
Dept. of Markets & Consumer Protection 
City of London, PO Box 270,  
Guildhall, London, EC2P 2EJ 
 

 
 

 
Email: siobhan.crossby@cityoflondon.gov.uk  
Web: cityoflondon.gov.uk/noise 
 
Register non‐road mobile machinery (NRMM) via this link: nrmm.london 
 
Should you wish to provide feedback on the service you have received, please follow this link: 
surveymonkey.com/r/PHPP Noise 
 

Page 53

Appendix 7ii)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



P
age 59



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 60



City of London Corporation Licensing Section 
Walbrook Wharf  
78-83 Upper Thames Street
London EC4R 3TD

By email to licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk 

26 March 2019 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Objection to variation of premises licence for Gremio De London, 26A Savage Gardens, 
London EC3N 2AR 

As an adjoining resident, I am writing respectfully to object to the above licensing 
variation/application. My first question regards the legitimacy of the request. This variation 
claims to require no new permission to also develop the old Ladbrokes site when surely this 
should require a brand new approach including a change of use, converting that building 
into a bar? Otherwise what is there to prevent Gremio moving on to the defunct Bavarian 
bar next door and adding that to create a huge area? 

The plans still describe the internal area that we all adjoin as “terrace” and “courtyard”. It 
must be stressed that this disused and derelict area is neither terrace nor courtyard and 
nothing to do with the Gremio property. And any access to this internal area that links our 
buildings must be resisted at all costs. By trying to claim a right of access as some 
emergency route this would doubtless become an area for staff (and perhaps customers) to 
smoke, at enormous risk to the hundreds of residents surrounding this enclosed area. My 
apartment overlooks the area and my building’s only route of fire escape is down a stairwell 
beside this disused area. Here’s the view from my flat. After Grenfell, how could residents 
sleep with the nightly risk of fire this new area will create? 

Page 61

Appendix 8i)



I must reiterate I consider it an act of architectural vandalism that the beautiful closed brick 
arch has been destroyed, replaced by the window onto the derelict area and my building, as 
shown in the picture. How can this be allowed without any request for permission? Surely 
the hearing should require the removal of the window and restoration of the original 
brickwork made good? 

Having the gigantic glass window instead of the brickwork will mean a vast increase in noise 
pollution, amplified by the tall walls surrounding the disused area that effectively will act as 
a waveguide funnelling the noise into my eighth floor flat (where the only noise at present is 
the sound of seagulls squawking). My life will be massively disrupted, my peace and quiet in 
this tranquil haven of the City shattered. 

This variation now requests that Gremio be allowed to do “off sales” of alcohol. If people 
want to buy booze to drink in the street there are myriad nearby supermarkets open late 
that are away from residential areas such as this one (eg Co Op and Sainsbury’s on 
Fenchurch Street and Tesco and Sainsbury on Mansell St). There is a growing problem of 
homelessness and accompanying alcoholism in the immediate vicinity and an off-sales area 
can only serve as a magnet to attract wider numbers.  

These off-sales are intended to be part of the operation of a new café/bar (for which surely 
a new planning application is required to change the use from the former Ladbrokes site – 
see above). How large is this area? Gremio requests an area to drink on the street (!!) with 
no indication on their plans where that area is intended to be. However large the new 
internal and external areas of the bar are intended to be, they will inevitably bring with it 
additional noise, disturbance, vomit, gas cannisters from drug use and more. No! I know we 
City residents are few in number, but I do beg the Committee to protect our way of life from 
this. We live in a conservation area – does this mean nothing? 

A licence to midnight or 1am every single night of the week is going to create unimaginable 
disturbance for residents in what I must stress again is a quiet residential area. If I recall this 
is a request to increase licensing hours from the original already outrageous hours and must 
on no account be allowed.  

Paragraph 12 of The City of London Statement of Licensing Policy 2017 states (my 
emphasis):  

“The City of London is unlike the vast majority of other licensing authorities in that the ratio 
of residents to the number of persons coming into the City of London to work and socialise 
is quite small. It is however vital that their residential amenity is protected and this is 
emphasised in the City’s Core Strategy which aims ‘To protect existing housing and amenity 
and provide additional housing in the City, concentrated in or near existing residential 
communities…’.” 

Granting a licence to this bar which is effectively sited in our building would fly in the face of 
this.  

Paragraph 27 states “residents have a reasonable expectation that their sleep will not be 
unduly disturbed between the hours of 23.00 and 07:00.” But given the exceptional current 

Page 62



quiet nature of our area it is my belief that even the granting of a licence until 23:00 will 
shatter the peace and quiet of the surrounding residencies, ending the calm that residents 
currently enjoy. 

Further, while it is welcome that if there has to be an entrance, it must be required to be on 
Crutched Friars where it now resides in the revised plans. However, the plans leave open 
the option of having an entrance among my poor neighbours in Savage Gardens itself, 
should that be required in the future. You surely cannot allow an application that retains the 
future right to open up access to a bar between people’s residences on Savage Gardens. If 
there is any bar and therefore access to be allowed, it must be from under the bridge. Not 
just now but guaranteed for all time. If that cannot be guaranteed, the bar must close. 

I recognize that the Cheshire Cheese has grandfather rights that allow for a licensed 
premises under the bridge, but it would be outrageous to then use that as a precedent on 
which to base any new application for licensed premises adjoining hundreds of residential 
properties, as Gremio does. There are 90 residential apartments in my building alone, many 
of them (as with mine) directly confronted by and connected to this brand new 
bar/restaurant.  

Note the Cheshire Cheese is further away from residential buildings and not directly 
adjoining and therefore not directly sending noise into the area shared with all the 
residential properties). And without an illegal window onto residential properties through 
which noise will travel and residents’ privacy will be violated. 

I urge everyone involved in making this decision to visit the site in person where you will be 
horrified to see what these plans mean for local residents in reality. 

Yours faithfully 

Keith Mansfield  
 

 
 Pepys St 

London   EC3N 2NU 
 

 

Page 63



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



Page 65

Appendix 8ii)



Page 66



Page 67

Appendix 8iii)



Page 68



Page 69

Appendix 8iv)



Page 70



Page 71

Appendix 8v)



Page 72



Page 73

Appendix 8vi)



Page 74



Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Page 77

Appendix 8vii)



Page 78



Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Page 81

Appendix 8viii)



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85

Appendix 8ix)



Page 86



Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



Page 89

Appendix 8x)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Page 91

Appendix 8xi)



Page 92



Page 93

Appendix 8xii)



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Page 99

Appendix 8xiii)



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Page 101

Appendix 8xiv)



Page 102



Premises Location Map 

Trade Name Alcohol Closing 

Time

Late Night 

Refreshment 

Closing Time

1 Gremio de Fenchurch 02:00 02:00

2 Novotel London Tower Bridge Midnight 05:00

3 Fen Bar 23:00 Unlicensed

4 Le Paris Grill Restaurant Midnight Midnight

5 City University Club 23:00 Unlicensed

6 Trinity House 23:00 Unlicensed

7 Marks & Spencer to Go Midnight 01:00

8 DoubleTree by Hilton 02:00 02:30

9 Natural Kitchen Midnight Midnight

10 Association of British Insurers 21:45 Unlicensed

11 Cheshire Cheese 01:00 01:00

12 The Crutched Friar 01:00 01:00

13 The Grange City Hotel 02:00 05:00

14 Bavarian Beerhouse 02:00 02:30

Page 103

Appendix 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



P
age 105

A
ppendix 10



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 106



P
age 107



T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 108


	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	 Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
	1 Copy of Application
	2 Current Licence
	3 Applicant Amendment
	4 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	5 Review Hearing Minutes
	4c Gremio de London Ltd –  24 July 2018
	Minutes


	6 Consent Order
	7i) Environmental Health
	7ii) Supplementary Information
	Gremio - Crutched Friars measurements 01
	Gremio - Crutched Friars measurements 02
	Gremio - Crutched Friars Measurements 03

	8i) Resident 1
	8ii) Resident 2
	8iii) Resident 3
	8iv) Resident 4
	8v) Resident 5
	8vi) Resident 6
	8vii) Resident 7
	8viii) Resident 8
	8ix) Resident 9
	8x) Resident 10
	8xi) Resident 11
	8xii) Resident 12
	8xiii) Resident 13
	8xiv) CC Fredericks
	9 Map of subject premises together with other licensed premises in the area and their latest terminal time for alcohol sales
	6 Map of subject premises together with other licensed premises in the area and their latest terminal time for alcohol sales

	10 Plan of Premises
	Appendix 10b Plan 2_Redacted




